

Rosemarie Leclair

From: Rosemarie Leclair
Sent: March 1, 2017 7:23 PM
To: Ken Quesnelle
Subject: Re: OPG and rate mitigation

If your available, so that your in the loop.

Sent from my iPhone

> On Mar 1, 2017, at 7:10 PM, "Ken Quesnelle" <Ken.Quesnelle@ontarioenergyboard.ca> wrote:

>

> Hi Rose, shall I attend as well?

>

> Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

> Original Message

> From: Rosemarie Leclair

> Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2017 6:59 PM

> To: Christine Long

> Cc: Ken Quesnelle; Lynne Anderson; Mary Anne Aldred

> Subject: OPG and rate mitigation

>

>

> Govt announcement on smoothing of GA will be tomorrow morning. Can we meet before OPG so I can brief you > Lynne and Mary Anne can join as availability permits .

>

> Sent from my iPhone